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To: David Szaflarski
KQRS-FM; KXXR-FM

From: Marc E. Majerus

Re: Tower Lights

WFTGC
Engineering
Department Memo

March 24, 2003

Per CFR 47 Part 73.1213 of the Federal Communications Commission rules, a single
licensee may be responsible for obstruction light conformity.

As per Section 5.01 of the lease agreement the tower owner, KMSP-TV a Fox/UTV
Holdings Company, is respansible for conforming to the requirements of CFR 47 Part 17
pertaining to painting and tower light monitoring, maintenance and FAA notification.

Sincerely,

Marc E. Majerus, V.P of Engineering
KMSP-TV & WFTC-TV
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